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Heichelbech, Nicholas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Spanos, John J. <jspanos@GFNET.com> 
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:36 PM 
Wiseman, Sara 

Cc: Riggs, Eric 
Subject: RE: Steam Unit Retirement dates 

Sara: 

This creates an issue from our last discussion. We had planned to extend Mill Creek 1 and 2, Brown 3 and Ghent 1 and 2 
by 3 years. Does that mean we should not do that step and keep the retirement dates you supplied today. 

With that said, I am available most of the rest of the week except this afternoon. 

John 

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@lge-ku.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:12 PM 
To: Spanos, John J. 
Cc: Riggs, Eric 
Subject: FW: Steam Unit Retirement dates 

Jo hn, 

Just to cla ri fy, t h e o nly da t es t h at ch a nged o n the schedu le provided by l<yle we re Brown Units 1 and 2 . 

Sara 

From: Wiseman, Sara 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:15 AM 
To: John Spanos (i~T>2nos@gfnet, corn) < i0 :,2 nos§Jgfnet .corn > 
Cc: Riggs, Eric <E r i,:;_filggs@~lge-ku.co1·n> 
Subject: Steam Unit Retirement dates 

John, 

Attached are the dates and methodology for the steam unit retirements. 

Eric and I would like to schedule a short meeting with you at your earliest convenience to discuss next steps. Please send 
me some available times. 

Thanks, 

Sara 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity 
to which it is directly addressed or copied . It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
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Heichelbech. Nicholas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Spanos, John J. <jspanos@GFNET.com> 
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:36 PM 
Wiseman, Sara 

Cc: Riggs, Eric 
Subject: RE: Steam Unit Retirement dates 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THI1',TK before responding, dicking on links, or opening attachments. 

Sara: 

This creates an issue from our last discussion. We had planned to extend Mill Creek 1 and 2, Brown 3 and Ghent 1 and 2 
by 3 years. Does that mean we should not do that step and keep the retirement dates you supplied today. 

With that said, I am available most of the rest of the week except this afternoon. 

John 

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@lge-ku.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:12 PM 
To: Spanos, John J . 
Cc: Riggs, Eric 
Subject: FW: Steam Unit Retirement dates 

John, 

Just to clarify, the onlv dates t hat changed o n the schedule provided by l<y le we re Brown Units 1 and 2. 

Sara 

From: Wiseman, Sara 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:15 AM 
To: John Spanos (_i :,,::,anos@g.fnet.com.) <_lg-)anc~.@i_p:fnet.~;om> 
Cc: Riggs, Eric < Eric.Rig,.g~.@2.lP&iw.corn_> 
Subject: Steam Unit Retirement dates 

John, 

Attached are the dates and methodology for the steam unit retirements. 

Eric and I would like to schedule a short meeting with you at your earliest convenience to discuss next steps. Please send 
me some available times. 

Thanks, 

Sara 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity 
to which it is directly addressed or copied . It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
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